
2525 CIRCLE DRIVE • SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 69361 • (308) 630-6243 • FAX (308) 630-6294

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

Monday, February 10, 2014, 6:00 PM
, 

PLANNING 
COMMISSIONERS

BECKY ESTRADA
CHAIRPERSON

ANGIE AGUALLO
VICE CHAIRPERSON

DANA WEBER

HENRY HUBER

MARK WESTPHAL

CALLAN WAYMAN

DAVID GOMPERT

JIM ZITTERKOPF

ANITA CHADWICK 

1.    WELCOME TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING:  Chairman  

2. NEBRASKA OPEN MEETINGS ACT: For all interested parties, a copy of the 
Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted on a bulletin board at the back of the council 
chambers in the west corner.

3. ROLL CALL: 

4. NOTICE OF CHANGES IN THE AGENDA: Additions may not be made to this agenda 
less than 24-hours prior to the beginning of the meeting unless added under item 5 of 
this agenda.

5. CITIZENS WITH ITEMS NOT SCHEDULED ON THE REGULAR AGENDA: As 
required by State Law, no item may be considered under this item unless the Planning 
Commission determines that the matter requires an emergency action.

6. APPROVAL OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES FROM:
A Minutes

Approve Minutes of 1/13/14

7. NEW BUSINESS:
A Five Oaks Final Plat

Final Plat: Block 9, Five Oaks Subd.
Applicant: C & T Holdings (Baker & Assoc.)
Onwers: C & T Holdings
Location: SE corner of Ave. I & 42nd St.

B Rezone: Proposed Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision
Rezone: Block 9, Five Oaks Ag to C-2
Applicant: C & T Holdings
Owner: C & T Holdings
Location: SE corner of Ave I & 42nd St.

C Rezone: Westfield Estates
Rezone: Lots 16-27, Blk 1, &Lots 4, and 5, Blk 2, Westfield Estates R
Applicant: Henry Huber
Owner(s): Henry Huber
Location: West of Hwy 71, S of Hwy 26, N of 35th St

D Preliminary Plat Reganis Revision # 1
Preliminary Plat: Reganis Sub. Revision # 1 
Applicant: Tim Reganis/M.C. Schaff & Associates
Owner(s) Tim & Virginia Reganis
Location: N of 27th, E of Hwy 26,& S of Talisman Dr.

E Final Plat Reganis
Final Plat: Block 9, Reganis Subdivision
Applicant: Tim & Virginia Reganis/M.C. Schaff & Assoc.
Owner(s): Tim & Virginia Reganis
Location: North of E. 27th St., & East of Highway 26

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 1 / 55



2525 CIRCLE DRIVE • SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 69361 • (308) 630-6243 • FAX (308) 630-6294

F Redevelopment Study Reganis
Redevelopment Study: Reganis TIF Plan
Applicant: Tim Reganis
Owner: Tim Reganis
Location: E Hwhy 26, N of 27th St.

G Special Use Permit
Special Use Permit: Car Sales in C-2 zone
Applicant: Tim Reganis
Owner: Tim Reganis
Location: 1117 E. 27th St.,(Block 9,Reganis Subd) 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
A Unfinished Business

Unfinished Business:  Reminder NPZA Conference in March

9. ADJOURN

The public is invited to participate in all Planning Commission Meetings.  If you need special accommodations to participate in the meeting, 
please contact the Development Services Department at (308) 630-6243, 24-hours prior to the meeting.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 2 / 55



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 10, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Appr. Min.1

Minutes
Approve Minutes of 1/13/14

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 3 / 55



1 Planning Commission Minutes
2 Regular Scheduled Meeting
3 January 13, 2014
4 Scottsbluff, Nebraska
5
6 The Planning Commission of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska met in a regular scheduled meeting on 
7 Monday, January 13, 2014, 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 
8 Nebraska.  A notice of the meeting had been published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general 
9 circulation in the City, on January 3, 2014. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that 

10 the meeting would be open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation 
11 to attend the Planning Commission meeting should contact the Development Services Department, and 
12 that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public inspection at 
13 Development Services Department office; provided, the City Planning Commission could modify the 
14 agenda at the meeting if the business was determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, 
15 together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each Planning Commission member. An 
16 agenda kept continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the Development 
17 Services Department at all times from publication to the time of the meeting.
18
19 ITEM 1: Chairman, Becky Estrada called the meeting to order.  Roll call consisted of the following 
20 members:  Jim Zitterkopf, Angie Aguallo, Callan Wayman, Mark Westphal, and Becky Estrada.   Absent:  
21 Dave Gompert, Anita Chadwick, Henry Huber, and Dana Weber.  City officials present: Annie Urdiales, 
22 Planning Administrator, Annie Folck, City Planner, and Gary Batt, Code Administrator II.
23
24 ITEM 2: Chairman Estrada informed all those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a 
25 copy of such is posted on the bulletin board in the back area of the City Council Chamber, for those 
26 interested parties.
27
28 ITEM 3: Acknowledgment of any changes in the agenda: None.  
29
30 ITEM 4: Business not on agenda: None
31
32 ITEM 5: Citizens with items not scheduled on regular agenda: None
33
34 ITEM 6: The minutes of 12/9/13 were reviewed and approved. A motion was made to accept the minutes 
35 by Westphal, and seconded by Zitterkopf.  “YEAS”:  Zitterkopf, Aguallo, Wayman, Westphal, and 
36 Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN: None.  ABSENT: Gompert, Chadwick, Huber and Weber.   Motion 
37 carried.
38
39 ITEM 7A:   The Planning Commission opened a public hearing on a zone change request of a parcel 
40 located in the City’s extra territorial jurisdiction.  The parcel is situated in the northeast corner of the two 
41 mile jurisdiction south of Eagle Road and east of County Road 24.  The property owners, Ron & Kay 
42 Miller have requested a rezone as part of a final plat by director to allow them to build a storage building 
43 on their farm.  The request is to change the zoning from Agricultural to R-1B Rural Residential.  The 
44 replat will realign property between two parcels belonging to the Millers adding approximately 3.10 acres 
45 to their existing property which is described at Block 1, Merrigan Subdivision.  This property is zoned 
46 Rural Residential with the replat of the additional 3± acres the zone change will complete the new  parcel 
47 and allow for the construction of the storage building, which will then be compliant with the existing 
48 building and zoning codes.  Surrounding property owners and Scotts Bluff County were notified 
49 regarding the request, we heard from one property owner and the Scotts Bluff County office and they had 
50 no opposition to the change.
51

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 4 / 55



52 Kelly Beatty of M.C. Schaff & Associates, representing the Miller’s addressed the Planning Commission 
53 and answered questions about the proposed plat and rezone.          
54
55 Conclusion:  A motion was made by Westphal and seconded by Wayman to make positive 
56 recommendation to City Council to approve the proposed rezone of part of Block 1A, Merrigan 
57 Subdivision from Agricultural to R-1B Rural Residential.   “YEAS”:   Zitterkopf, Wayman, Westphal, 
58 Aguallo, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Chadwick, Gompert, Huber, and 
59 Weber.   Motion carried.
60
61 Agenda Item 7B: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for the 2014 One and Six Year 
62 Street Plan.  Mark Bohl director of public works addressed the Planning Commission describing the 
63 projects on the list. The twenty-four (24) projects that are listed include work that is being projected for 
64 this construction season as well as other street improvement projects that go out to the next six years.
65
66 Number one on the list this year mill and overlay Avenue I from South Beltline north to 27th Street, this 
67 project will start in the spring of this year, there has been some preliminary work done on this section of 
68 Avenue I, removing signs out of the right of way back on to private property and no parking will be 
69 allowed on the east side from West Overland to 20th Street this will allow for a center turning lane.  
70 Number two on the list is commercial development in the Reganis Subdivision north of Highway 26 and 
71 E 27th Street.  Number three on the list is 27th Street and 2nd Avenue; install left turn lanes, parking along 
72 27th Street (south side) from park to water tower will be removed, hoping to have this project done in the 
73 summer months.  These three projects are on the one year list.  The  rest of the list consists of a mixture of 
74 commercial and residential development, which may be moved up or down on the list according to 
75 development.  Projects that were completed in 2013 include Broadway from 14th Street north to 27th 
76 Street.
77
78 Conclusion:  A motion was made by Westphal and seconded by Aguallo to approve the 2014 One and 
79 Six Year Street Plan to City Council. “YEAS”:  Zitterkopf, Westphal, Aguallo, Wayman, and Estrada. 
80 “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Huber, Gompert, Chadwick, and Weber.   Motion carried.
81
82 ITEM 8.  Unfinished Business:   Annie Folck was introduced as the new Planner and the Planning 
83 Commission was reminded about the annual Planning and Zoning Conference which will be held in 
84 March of this year.  
85
86 There being no further business the Planning Commission with a motion to adjourn made by Aguallo and 
87 seconded by Wayman the meeting was adjourned at 6:20 p.m. “YEAS”: Wayman, Westphal, Aguallo, 
88 Zitterkopf, and Estrada.  NAYS: none. ABSENT: Huber, Gompert, Chadwick,  and Weber.  Motion 
89 carried.
90
91  ___________________________________
92 Becky Estrada, Chairperson
93
94 Attest: ______________________________
95 Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 5 / 55



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 10, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz1

Five Oaks Final Plat
Final Plat: Block 9, Five Oaks Subd.

Applicant: C & T Holdings (Baker & Assoc.)

Onwers: C & T Holdings

Location: SE corner of Ave. I & 42nd St.

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 6 / 55



Final Plat Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: Current Agricultural
Date: February 10, 2014 Property Size: 7.82±
Subject: Final Plat –  Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision 
Location: North of 27th Street and East of Hwy 26 

Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property. 

Background

The applicant(s), C and T Holdings, represented by Baker and Associates, have requested approval of a 
final plat of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision. The final plat will consist of one parcel of approximately 
7.82± acres.  The property is situated north of 42nd Street, East of Highway 7, (SE corner of Avenue I and 42nd St.).     

The parcel will have access on to the lot from 42nd Street; the lot will be able to access existing water and 
sewer lines along Avenue I and 42nd Street. No extension of public water mains and sewer mains are 
planned at this time. 

The plat was reviewed by the City Public Works Department and the City Consultants, M.C. 
Schaff and Associates. 

Analysis

Staff has reviewed the final plat and recommends the Planning Commission makes positive 
recommendation of the proposed plat to City Council. 

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve the final plat of Block 9, 
Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M,  Scotts Bluff 
County, Nebraska subject to the following condition(s): 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 7 / 55



Final Plat Request, Page 2

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove the final plat of 
Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M, Scotts 
Bluff County, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the final plat of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW¼ of 
Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M,  Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 8 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 9 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 10 / 55



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 10, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz2

Rezone: Proposed Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision
Rezone: Block 9, Five Oaks Ag to C-2

Applicant: C & T Holdings

Owner: C & T Holdings

Location: SE corner of Ave I & 42nd St.

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 11 / 55



Rezone Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: Ag  currently
Date: February 10, 2014 Property Size:  7.9 acres ±
Subject: Rezone parcel from Ag  to C-2 # Lots/Units:
Location: East of Hwy 71(Ave. I) & South of 42nd St. 

Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property

Background
The applicant(s), C& T Holdings, has requested a rezone for proposed Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision 
Replat situated in part of the NW¼ of Section 14 T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County 
Nebraska. The parcel is situated on the southeast corner of Highway 71(Avenue I) and 42nd Street.  The 
applicant is requesting a change from Agricultural to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail Commercial.    
Surrounding property is zoned Ag, & C-3 to the south, Ag and R-4 to the east, R-4 to the north, and) O & 
P (office & professional) to the west.

When the preliminary plat for Five Oaks was revised in 2008 part of the change was to rezone 
the lots along the Highway 71 corridor to commercial lots.  

Staff has reviewed and makes positive recommendation of the rezone of Block 9, Five Oaks 
Subdivision from Ag to C-2 with the approval of the final plat with modification to lots by City 
Council.

Findings of fact includes commercial is a logical transition since property to the east has been 
developed as Heavy Commercial.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to rezone Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision 
(7.9 acres±) from A- Agricultural to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail Commercial subject to the following 
condition(s):   Approval of final plat with lot modification.

Deny

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 12 / 55



Rezone Request, Page 2

Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to rezone  Block 9, Five Oaks 
Subdivision (7.9 acres±) from A- Agricultural to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail Commercial for the 
following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the rezone request to rezone Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision (7.9 acres±) 
from A- Agricultural to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail Commercial for the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 13 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 14 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 15 / 55



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 10, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz3

Rezone: Westfield Estates
Rezone: Lots 16-27, Blk 1, &Lots 4, and 5, Blk 2, Westfield Estates R

Applicant: Henry Huber

Owner(s): Henry Huber

Location: West of Hwy 71, S of Hwy 26, N of 35th St

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 16 / 55



Rezone Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: R-1A  currently
Date: February 10, 2014 Property Size:  5.42 acres ±
Subject: Rezone parcel from R-1A & C-2  to C-3 # Lots/Units:
Location: West of CR 20 (Hwy 71) & South of Hwy 26 

Procedure

1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property

Background
The applicant(s), Henry Huber, has requested a rezone for Lots 16 through 27 (R-1A), (lots 26 & 27 - C-2), Block 
1, Westfield Estates Replat, and Lots 4 (R-1A) and 5 (C-2) Block 2, Westfield Estates Replat all lots are  
situated in part of the NE ¼ of Section 16 T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County Nebraska. 
These parcels are located in the City’s extra territorial jurisdiction and situated on the east side of County 
Road 20 and south of Highway 26.  The applicant is requesting a change from Residential & 
Neighborhood Commercial to C-3 Heavy Commercial.    Surrounding properties are zoned C-3 to the east 
and Residential to the south. The majority of the lots are north of Burlington Boulevard and bordered by 
the Railroad to the north.  

The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map designates this area as Single Family 
Residential.  The Planning Commission has previously rezoned lots to Heavy Commercial to 
allow the existing building on the north side of Burlington Boulevard to be used as a Commercial 
Business. 

Findings of fact includes commercial is a logical transition since property to the east is zoned 
Heavy Commercial and the majority of the parcels border the railroad tracks to the north. With 
the building of the overpass access to these lots was changed and the developer does not 
anticipate heavy traffic to the businesses which may develop along this corridor.      

Staff recommends approval of the rezone of parcels Westfield Estates to C-3 or C-2.

RECOMMENDATION

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 17 / 55



Rezone Request, Page 2

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to rezone lots in Westfield Estates Replat 
to C-3 Heavy Commercial from R-1A & C-2 subject to the following condition(s):   

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to rezone lots in Westfield Estates 
Replat to C-3 Heavy Commercial from R-1A & C-2 for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the rezone request to rezone lots in Westfield Estates Replat to C-3 Heavy 
Commercial from R-1A & C-2 for the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 18 / 55



Westfield Estates Rezone
R-1A & C-2 to C-3

±

0 325 650162.5 Feet

Map by A. Urdiales: City of Scottsbluff 
Coordinate System:

NAD 1983 StatePlane Nebraska FIPS 2600 Feet
Lambert Conformal Conic

2/10/14

The City makes no representation or warranty as to the accuracy, 
timeliness, or completeness, and in particular, its accuracy 

in labeling or displaying dimensions, contours, property boundaries, 
or placement or location of any map features thereon. 

Proposed Rezones
R-1A & C-2 to C-3

A

AA

A

A

A

R-1A

C-3

C-3

R-1A

R-1A

R-1A

C-2

A

Highway 26

W 42nd St

Hig
hw

ay
 71

W 35th St

Old US 26

Co
un

ty 
Ro

ad
 20

County Road J Bir
ch

 Av
e

Ap
ple

 Av
e

Ple
as

an
t D

r

Coun
ty R

oad
 20

Highway 26

Highway 26

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 19 / 55



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 10, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz4

Preliminary Plat Reganis Revision # 1
Preliminary Plat: Reganis Sub. Revision # 1 

Applicant: Tim Reganis/M.C. Schaff & Associates

Owner(s) Tim & Virginia Reganis

Location: N of 27th, E of Hwy 26,& S of Talisman Dr.

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 20 / 55



Preliminary/Final Plat Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: R-1  & C-2
Date: February 10, 2014 Property Size: 25.27 acres
Subject: Revised Preliminary Plat Reganis Subdivision
Location: North of 27th  Street, East of Highway 26 
Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval
Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property

Background
The applicant(s), Tim & Virginia Reganis, represented by M.C. Schaff and Associates have requested 
approval of a revised Preliminary Plat of the Reganis Subdivision. The property is situated directly north 
of 27th Street, south of US Highway 26, west of WNCC and south of Talisman Drive.

Analysis – Preliminary Plat
City staff and Baker and Associates have reviewed the preliminary plat and proposed infrastructure to the 
property. The revised preliminary plat has been scaled back quite a bit from the previous preliminary plat 
approved by the Planning Commission and City Council last year in November.  The Developer has also 
submitted a final plat request of Block 9 of this revised preliminary plat.  The preliminary plat meets the 
subdivision codes and city standards.  Staff has met with the Engineer and discussed a few corrections 
and concerns of the preliminary plat and those changes have been addressed..   

RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve revised preliminary plat 
#1 of the Reganis Subdivision subject to the following condition(s):

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove revised preliminary 
plat #1 of the Reganis Subdivision for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the revised preliminary plat #1 of the Reganis Subdivision for the 
following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 21 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 22 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 23 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 24 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 25 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 26 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 27 / 55



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 10, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz5

Final Plat Reganis
Final Plat: Block 9, Reganis Subdivision

Applicant: Tim & Virginia Reganis/M.C. Schaff & Assoc.

Owner(s): Tim & Virginia Reganis

Location: North of E. 27th St., & East of Highway 26

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 28 / 55



Final Plat Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: Current Agricultural
Date: February 10, 2014 Property Size: 4.67±
Subject: Final Plat –  Block 9, Reganis Subdivision 
Location: North of 27th Street and East of Hwy 26 

Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property. 

Background

The applicant(s), Timothy & Virginia Reganis, represented by M.C. Schaff and Associates, have 
requested approval of a final plat of Block 9, Reganis Subdivision. The final plat will consist of one 
parcel of approximately 4.67± acres.  The property is situated north of 27th Street, East of Highway 26, 
and west of Western Nebraska Community College.     

The parcel will have access on to the lot from 27th Street; the plat dedicates 50’ additional right of way for 
27th Street.  The lot will be able to access existing water and sewer lines, no extension of public water 
mains and sewer mains are planned at this time. 

The plat was reviewed by the City Public Works Department and also reviewed by Baker and 
Associates. 

Analysis
Staff has reviewed the final plat and recommends the Planning Commission makes positive 
recommendation of the proposed plat to City Council. 

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve the final plat of Block 9, 
Reganis Subdivision situated in the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 13, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M, City of 
Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska subject to the following condition(s): 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 29 / 55



Final Plat Request, Page 2

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove the final plat of 
Block 9, Reganis Subdivision situated in the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 13, T22N, R55W of the 6th 
P.M, City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the final plat of Block 9, Reganis Subdivision situated in the SE ¼ of the 
SW ¼ of Section 13, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M, City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska for 
the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 30 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 31 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 32 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 33 / 55



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 10, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz6

Redevelopment Study Reganis
Redevelopment Study: Reganis TIF Plan

Applicant: Tim Reganis

Owner: Tim Reganis

Location: E Hwhy 26, N of 27th St.

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 34 / 55



Staff Report Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF
PLANNING COMMISSION

Staff Report
To:  Planning Commission
From: Annie Urdiales, Planning Administrator
Date: February 10, 2014
Subject: Redevelopment Plan – Reganis Auto Sales
Location: 1121 E. 27th St. (Blk. 9, Reganis Subdivision)

Tim Reganis is proposing to redevelop commercial property in the 1100 block of East 27th 
Street.  Mr. Reganis has previously submitted a preliminary plat, a revised preliminary plat, and 
a final plat of Block 9, Reganis Subdivision. This redevelopment plan impacts only the Reganis 
project, and not the rest of the area that was declared blighted and substandard.

The major improvements funded from the TIF will be site preparation (removal of existing 
buried foundations and pipes) and tiling and re-sloping of Winters Creek Canal. They will need 
City water and sewer for the project. It is my understanding that the developer may be requesting 
that paving, water, and sewer districts be formed.  

Mr. Reganis is applying for Tax Increment Financing and is asking that the Planning 
Commission review and make recommendation to City Council of this redevelopment plan.   
The area is part of Study Area # 7 which was designated as a blighted and substandard area in 
the fall of last year.  Other property owners may benefit and take advantage of this study area 
with their own redevelopment plan. 

The developer intends to use Block 9, Reganis Subdivision for auto sales and is also applying for 
a special use permit from the Planning Commission as the area is located in a C-2 Neighborhood 
Retail and Commercial Zoning District. 

The redevelopment plan is attached for your review.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 35 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 36 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 37 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 38 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 39 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 40 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 41 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 42 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 43 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 44 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 45 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 46 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 47 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 48 / 55



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 10, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz7

Special Use Permit
Special Use Permit: Car Sales in C-2 zone

Applicant: Tim Reganis

Owner: Tim Reganis

Location: 1117 E. 27th St.,(Block 9,Reganis Subd) 

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 49 / 55



Special Permit, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF
PLANNING COMMISSION

Staff Report
To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: C-2
Date: February 10, 2014 Property Size: 4.67 acres
Subject: Special Permit Request – Reganis Auto # Lots/Units: 1
Location: East 27th Street 

Background:  The applicant(s), Tim Reganis, is requesting a special permit to allow for auto sales in a C-
2 Neighborhood and Retail Commercial zoning district.  Mr. Reganis is also the property owner of said 
property, which is situated on the Northeast corner of 27th Street and Highway 26, legal description in 
Block 9, Reganis Subdivision.   

Auto sales are a permitted use in a C-2 zone with a special permit from the Planning Commission.  There 
are several pre-existing auto sales businesses in the C-2 zoning districts throughout the City.  

We have previously approved other requests for this type of special permits, 2417 Avenue I, 2419 Avenue 
I, 112 West 27th St. and Wolf Auto on 14th Avenue and Hwy 26.   

Analysis:  The property is zoned C-2 Neighborhood & Retail Commercial. The applicant submitted all 
proper paper work for the permit. The surrounding properties to the east, north, are zoned residential, to 
the south across the Highway is residential and PBC (planned business district, mall area).  

The property is situated in the Gateway Overlay Zone and the proposed plan meets the general 
requirements of the GGO zone.  Landscaping plans will be submitted at the time the building permit is 
submitted for review.   

Lot Sizes: The lot is approximately 4.67 acres. A site plan showing layout of building along with 
landscaping is attached.  

Planner’s Report: 

SPECIAL USE PERMIT REQUEST - To allow auto sales and service in a C-2 Neighborhood 
and Retail Commercial District 

Tim Reganis (Reganis Auto) desires to obtain a Conditional Use Permit for auto sales and 
service on the east side of Highway 26, north of 27th Street and  between 12th Avenue and 
Primrose Drive.  The property will be accessed from 27th Street.  

A rezone to C-3 would allow the proposed use without a CUP, but would be a more lengthy 
process, even though C-3 zoning would make sense for this property.  The Comprehensive Plan 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 50 / 55



Special Permit, Page 2

Future Land Use Map designates this property as Light Commercial, but the location on 
Highway 26 is also appropriate for Heavy Commercial.

The property is in the Gateway Green Overlay Zone and development plans will require approval 
of the Planning Commission.  Those plans are included in the packet and seem to generally meet 
the requirements with the exceptions noted by the applicant’s representative.

The Planning Commission may issue a special permit for a Conditional Use subject to 25-13-3. 
and 25-13-6.  Per the five required findings:

1.) Auto mobile sales and service represent services that are required by the community and 
the use is consistent with the surrounding zonings and uses,

2.) The use will not be injurious to neighboring uses,
3.) The use will not create special hazards or problems,
4.) The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map supports the use,
5.) The use is in accordance with the intents and purposes of the Code, plus reasonable 

conditions can be included if deemed necessary and appropriate.   

There has been no comment received from the public.

Please note that per 25-13-9 that a building permit must be issued within one year of approval of 
the Conditional Use Permit or the Permit expires and per 25-13-11 that the Permit may not be 
transferred with change of ownership of the land.  

Staff Recommendation: Approve a Conditional Use Permit to allow auto sales and service in a 
C-2 Neighborhood and Retail Commercial District with no additional conditions

Findings of Fact could include; the property significantly abuts Highway 26 and could be 
positively considered for rezone to C-3 Heavy Commercial; the use fits C-2 Neighborhood and 
Retail Commercial District in this location; the Industrial Zoning is in accordance with the 
Comprehensive Plan and per 25-13.3:     

1.) Auto mobile sales and service represent services that are required by the community and 
the use is consistent with the surrounding zonings and uses,

2.) The use will not be injurious to neighboring uses,
3.) The use will not create special hazards or problems,
4.) The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map supports the use,
5.) The use is in accordance with the intents and purposes of the Code.   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 51 / 55



Special Permit, Page 3

In addition, the Planning Commission should consider approval of the development plan in 
relation to the Gateway Green Overlay Zone.  Staff feels that the plans generally comply with the 
exceptions noted by the applicant.  The Planning Commission does need to formally act on the 
matter.  

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a motion to approve the special permit to allow for Auto Sales at Lot 2, Block 2, Cannon 
Subdivision to Dave Wolf in a  C-2 Neighborhood & Retail zoning district subject to the following 
condition(s):

Deny
Make a motion to disapprove the special permit for Auto Sales at  Lot 2, Block 2, Cannon 
Subdivision to Dave Wolf in a C-2 Neighborhood and Retail Commercial zoning district, for the 
following reason(s):

Table
Make a motion to TABLE the Special permit request of  Dave Wolf for property located at lot 2, 
Block 2, Cannon Subdivision for the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 52 / 55



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 53 / 55



27TH STREET

HIGHW
AY 26

12
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

4(13)6(8)4(13)

4(13)6(23)4(13)

1(16)

1(16)

4(13)6(8)4(13)

4(13)

6(23)

4(13)

4(13)

6(8)

4(13)

4(7)

6(5)

4(7)

4(7)

6(11)

4(7)

1(3)

6(5)

4(7)

4(10)

6(6)

4(10)

4(10)

1(2)

6(5)

1(7)

4(7)

6(8)

4(6)

4(16)

6(5)4(7)

1(11)

1(3)

1(8)

1(2)

1(8)

1(3)

1(2)
6(5)

4(7)

6(5)

1(9)

1(9)

1(18)

6(5)

4(16)
6(5)

4(7))

1(3)

6(5)
4(10)

SYMBOL COMMON
NAME

SCIENTIFIC NAME SPREAD HEIGHT PICTUREQUANTITY

LITTLE
BLUESTEM

GRASS

SCHIZACHYRIUM
SCOPARIUM

18" - 36" 18" - 24" 120

WHITE PYGMY
FALSECYPRESS

24" - 48" 24" - 36" 271

DENSE YEW 60" - 72" 36" - 60" PROVIDED AS
AN

ALTERNATIVE
PLAN OPTION

ONLY

CHAMAECYPARIS
PISIFERA

TAXUS X MEDIA
DENSIFORMIS

PONDEROSA
PINE

25-30 50' - 70' AT
FULL

MATURITY

4PINUS PONDEROSA

SNOWMOUND
SPIREA

36" - 60" 36" - 60" 140SPIAEA NIPPONICA
SNOWMOUND

NONE SHOWN

1

4

6

ASSOCIATES, Inc.
JOSEPH R. HEWGLEY &
C  2013 COPYRIGHT

INSTITUTE
AMERICAN

SHEET

of ARCHITECTS

MEMBER

S
E
A
L

fo
r

DATE DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

DRAWN:

DATE:

PROJECT #:

L101

R
eg

an
is

 D
ea

le
rs

hi
p

Ti
m
 
R
e
g
a
n
is

N-1513

11/25/13

MJH

FI
N

AL
 D

ES
IG

N
 F

O
R

 R
EV

IE
W

:
N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

LANDSAPE PLAN

 1/32" = 1'-0" 
1 LANDSCAPE PLAN

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 54 / 55



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, February 10, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Unfin. Biz1

Unfinished Business
Unfinished Business:  Reminder NPZA Conference in March

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 2/10/2014 Page 55 / 55


